Tracy Minter

From: Mindy Bates

Sent: : Monday, December 16, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Shetby Clance

Cc Tracy Minter; Occupation License
Subject: FW: New Alcohol License

From: Ken Carter <kcarter@lowndescounty.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 3:13 PM

To: Mindy Bates <mbates@lowndescounty.com>
Subject: RE; New Alcohol License

Nearest Church: Cross Pointe Church
4100 North Valdosta Road
Valdosta, Georgia 31602
Nearest School: Azalea Academy
3460 Jimmy Rogers Way
Valdosta, Georgia 31602

From: Mindy Bates <mbates@Ilowndescounty.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Ken Carter <kcarter@lowndescounty.com>
Subject: Fwd: New Alcohol License

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Shelby Clance <Shelby.Ciance @iowndescounty.com>

Date: December 13, 2024 at 10:53:12 AM EST

To: Mindy Bates <mbates@®|owndescounty.com>

Cc: Occupation License <QOccupationlicense @lowndescounty.com>

Subject: New Alcoho! License

Mindy,

Can | get a distance check on the following address for a new Alcohol License ?

BEEZY BEE, LLC.
3988 NORTH VALDOSTA RD
VALDOSTA, GA 31602

Thanks

- { e

Cbgw,ﬁf}% Q.-{A}/ﬁ-(ﬁe‘.’f

FInance — Licensing Division

Lowndes County Board of Commissioners

327 N Ashley Street
Valdosta, GA 31601



